

FRANKLIN HISTORICAL COMMISSION

July 16, 2013

6:30 PM at Museum

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM June 18, 2013

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS

C. APPOINTMENTS –Michael Barry requests Assoc./Appointment

D. PRESENTATIONS

1. None

E. DISCUSSIONS/VOTE (*FROM NEW BUSINESS*)

1. *What do we keep downstairs. (old books etc.)(Debbie)*
2. *Improving Museum Attendance/What do museums do?(Bob)*
3. *Garden layout for 150 Emmons Street (Olivers)*
4. *Setup special meeting to discuss old museum.(Debbie)*
5. *Parking/July 20th/funeral (Debbie)*
6. *Process to put Downtown Train Station on Nat'l Register*

F. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (*Any reports*)

-Events/Displays (Connie and Colette)

G. OLD BUSINESS (*Any items already mentioned at previous meeting*)

Lease old museum/vote to start RFP process per Jeff
Album conversion project (Debbie) Grant received!
Object Acquisition Plan (Del)
Oral Histories (Marlene)
Wall/Construction and display panels(Debbie)
Strategic Plan (Mary)
Civil War History (Bob)
Appraiser (Debbie)
Hats from Ginleys

H. NEW BUSINESS(*Ask Members*)

I. FINANCE

J. MEMBER'S COMMENTS

K. Friends

L. Adjourn